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February 9, 2011

David W. Danner
Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission
P.O. Box 47250
Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

Re: City of Fife v. Union Pacific Railroad, TR-I00098
Our File No. UNI45-4

Dear Mr. Danner:

We were served today with a copy of an Initial Order Granting Motion to
Withdraw Petition, Without Prejudice, and Cancelling Hearings (Order No. 07) in
the above referenced matter. We understand that this is only an initial order, is not
yet effective, and that parties who disagree with it have 20 days to fie a petition
for administrative review.

Union Pacific has no objection to the order and would like for it to pecome
effective prior to the expiration of that 20-day period. To further that objective,
Union Pacific hereby waives its right to petition for administrative review of this
matter.

Very truly yours,

c~s:~
CLL:cac
cc: Hon. Patricia Clark (by email)

Fronda Woods (by email)
Loren D. Combs (by email)
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